
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order Danny Hardee 

II. Invocation Danny Hardee 

III. Review and Approval of Agenda Contents

IV. Approval of Minutes – July 7, 2020

V. Public Hearing(s) – Fireworks Prohibited Zone

VI. Resolutions

1. Authorizing the Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Scott Hixson 

  Office to Accept, If Awarded, U. S. Department of Justice Invited 

 Application for Special Assistant United States Attorney to Reduce 

 Violent Crime in Support of Project Guardian. 

2. Authorizing and Directing the Transfer of Funds to Increase the Captain Harrelson 

Budget for Police Purchase of License Plate Recognition System.

VII. Discussion Items

1. Reckless Discharge of Firearms Arrigo Carotti 
2. Recap on Hurricane Isaias Randy Webster 
3. Department Reports:

a. Police
b. Fire/Rescue
c. Animal Care Center
d. Emergency Management
e. E9-1-1
f. Sheriff’s Office
g. Detention Center

VIII. Announcements 

IX. Adjourn

PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

August 11, 2020 

County Council Conference Room 

9:00 a.m. 

    Members: 

    Danny Hardee, Chairman 

 Al Allen 

  Orton Bellamy 

 Gary Loftus 



1 

MINUTES 
HORRY COUNTY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING 
Council Conference Room 

July 7, 2020 
9:00 a.m. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Danny Hardee Chairman; Gary Loftus; Orton Bellamy and Al Allen 

MEMBERS ABSENT:   

OTHERS PRESENT:  Pat Hartley; Arrigo Carotti; Kelly Moore; Randy Webster; and Steve Gosnell 

In accordance with the FOIA, notices of the meeting were provided to the press stating the time, date, and 
place of the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Hardee called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

INVOCATION:  Councilman Loftus gave the invocation. 

PUBLIC INPUT:   

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA CONTENTS: Mr. Allen moved to approve with a second from Mr. 
Loftus. The motion was unanimously passed.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 11, 2020:  Mr. Bellamy moved to approve the minutes for February 
11, 2020 as submitted with a second from Mr. Loftus.  The motion was unanimously passed.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

Fireworks prohibited zone:   Mr. Randy Webster stated that he was presenting an application for a Fireworks 
Prohibited Zone in the Sweet Water Subdivision / HOA located in Indian Wells. It was a condominium area 
with no real open space and the applicant wanted to protect their community. There were asking for the 
prohibited zone for their specific area. He presented a slide showing the exact location. If approved, they would 
have to get a sign provided by the County to post. No one from the public provided comments during the public 
hearing.  Mr. Loftus moved to approve with a second from Mr. Bellamy. The motion was passed 
unanimously.  

ORDINANCES: 

Amending Sec. 5-22 of Chapter 5 (Beaches) Horry County Code of Ordinances, so as to provide for 
Standards for the Infant Cabana Exception to the Prohibition of Tents along the beaches in 
Unincorporated Horry County.  Chief Winburn explained that County had enacted an ordinance several 
years ago restricting tents and large cabanas on the beaches. In the ordinance, there was an exception for 
small pop-ups or blow up cabanas that could be utilized for infants and small children. The problem that the 
Beach Patrol was having was people’s interpretation of the rule. Beachgoers would put up large tents and 
cabanas and when approached by Beach Patrol, they stated it was for their small child or infant. They also 
noted they had read the ordinance and there were no dimension restrictions listed.  His request was for 
approval to add one sentence to the ordinance. The extra sentence would specify the exact dimension 
requirements allowed for the tents and/or pop-ups for the kids. It would make it easier for the officers to enforce 
the ordinance when necessary.  Mr. Allen asked if the amendment would have to be sent on to Council. Mr. 
Webster noted that it would.  Mr. Loftus asked if three feet was high enough for a mother to get in and attend 
to the child. Chief Windburn explained that based on the way it was designed, after unzipping the front, the 
parent would be able to reach inside to the child.  Mr. Allen moved to approve with a second from Mr. 
Loftus.  The vote was unanimously passed.  



2 

 

Chief Winburn added that the previous Wednesday morning they had taken a large bite out of the drug network 
in the northern part of the County. He mentioned that by doing that, it would create a vacuum for somebody to 
come in to fill the demand. They would still have to be diligent and had assembled a team of officers to patrol 
that area heavily in order to monitor any activity.  
 
RESOLUTIONS:   
 
Authorizing the Fifteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office to accept, if awarded, the South Carolina 
Department of Public Safety Coronavirus Emergency Funding not to exceed $91,325.00:    Ms. Cathy 
Floyd explained the resolution and the different things it would cover such as laptops and equipment to perform 
virtual guilty pleas.  It would also replace some of their older equipment to include TV’s, wireless headphones 
and printers so that people would not have to leave the courtroom.  It was a no match grant and was all for 
equipment and nothing that would be reoccurring. Mr. Loftus moved to approve with a second from Mr. 
Bellamy.  The vote was unanimously passed.  
    
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
Hurricane Evacuation Shelter Update:   Mr. Randy Webster noted there had been discussions the previous 
year about the sheltering programs for hurricanes. Adjustments had to be made as to where.  They could only 
properly and safely house people in shelters for 100 mph wind capacity. Beyond that speed, local shelters 
could not be used. That would limit shelters for Category 1 hurricanes only.  
 
The adjustments had been made the previous year and would be carried forward for the current year. He then 
noted there was the added issue of Covid-19 for the current year. Sheltering in Horry County was handled by 
the Red Cross and partnering with the Horry County Schools. The Red Cross had assessed their normal 
standards of 20 sq. ft. per person and determined Covid 19 issues would change to 60 sq. ft. per person to 
accommodate social distancing. They had worked with the schools and managed to add three more schools 
to their list that gave them ten schools.  He also wanted people to understand that sheltering in the schools 
was a last resort. They wanted to encourage residents to have a plan to leave, shelter in another location such 
as with a friend and to make sure it was in a safer location. The Red Cross would also screen anyone entering 
the shelter. Anyone showing symptoms would be relocated and DHEC would be brought in to manage those 
individuals. He reminded them that they were not able to shelter anyone safely in a Category 2 or higher storm. 
Those that had to be transferred out of the County would be picked up by Coast RTA and taken to the transfer 
point. They would  be taken to a bus or motor coach and transferred out of the County to another location. He 
wanted people to understand they would be leaving Horry County once they boarded the bus.  This would be 
for people who needed shelter and the storm was above a Category 1. They would be brought back once it 
was safe to do so.  
 
Next year they would be working towards a new hurricane evacuation study with the Corps of Engineers from 
FEMA. They planned to review the County’s evacuation zones again. They would more than likely be making 
a few changes after having gone through several storms that required evacuations.   
 
Mr. Bellamy asked if at some point the County was looking to upgrade the facilities. Mr. Webster stated that 
currently there was not any plans to do so. They were trying to find some funding to go in with the school’s 
permission, and do some structural engineering studies. 
 
Mr. Allen asked how the transferred sheltering would be affected if the storm downgraded before reaching 
land. He wanted to know if they could open up the other shelters and bring the people back or would there be 
time to do that.  
 
Mr. Webster explained that the sheltering activities would start well in advance of the storm reaching the area 
and would have to be done an additional 24 hours prior to the timing of previous years. The actual process of 
people going to shelters would need to be over before tropical storms winds of 40 mph reached the area, so 
once they were in the shelters that was it.  
 



3 

 

Mr. Allen commented that the public needed to know that the new schools were not built under County Code 
Enforcement or Standards because they were not subject to those standards.  
 
Mr. Webster wanted everyone to understand the sheltering problems for the current year and the years moving 
forward. People would need to look at making different arrangements.    
 
Mr. Loftus noted that there were signs showing the different evacuation zones but he did not think the people 
really understood them.  He suggested that they needed to get the word out to the people that the different 
letters actually meant something and designated a certain area.  
 
Mr. Webster explained they also faced the challenge of the Red Cross’s sheltering plan. They preferred that 
folks not go to a school but rather to a hotel or further inland which would make the social distancing easier to 
manage. Since that was not an option for upwards of 2,000 people, they would have to work with the schools 
for sheltering. He hoped there wasn’t a storm this year and he was actually a little nervous about how it would 
all work. He just wanted to remind everyone that it would not be as it always had been.  
 
Mr. Gosnell mentioned that if ordered to evacuate, people really needed to heed the warnings. Mr. Webster 
agreed and stated the EOC would be activated and they would do the best they could to help anyone needing 
assistance. He added that they also had some capability for housing pets at the Animal Care Center, although 
it was very limited.  
 
Mr. Allen asked what point would the County cease to send emergency operations out. Mr. Webster stated 
that their policy for that was at 60 mph sustained winds emergency vehicles would not be able to respond.  
The E-911 center would continue to take calls and as soon as feasible, assistance would be provided where 
needed. He added that the Emergency Management website had all the shelter information.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   Reports were included in the meeting packet.  
 
Police: 
Fire / Rescue: 
Animal Care Center: 
Emergency Management; 
E911: 
Sheriff’s Office 
J. Reuben Long Detention Center: 
   
ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
Executive Session – Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contractual arrangements.  Mr. Loftus 
moved to enter into executive session with a second from Mr. Bellamy. Mr. Bellamy moved to exit executive 
session and the vote was unanimous.  
 
Mr. Carotti stated that while in executive session the committee engaged in discussions of negotiations incident 
to proposed contractual arrangements. While in executive session, no decisions were made and no votes were 
taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  With no further business, Mr.  Bellamy moved to adjourn at approximately 9:34 a.m.  
The motion was unanimously passed.                                                                                                                                             









COUNTY OF HORRY 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

) 
) 
) 

RESOLUTION R-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE TO 
ACCEPT, IF AWARDED, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE INVITED APPLICATION FOR 

SPECIAL ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY TO REDUCE VIOLENT CRIME IN 
SUPPORT OF PROJECT GUARDIAN 

WHEREAS, Horry County understands the unique responsibilities and challenges associated 
with the prosecution of violent crimes; and 

WHEREAS, the United State Department of Justice has sent an Invitation for application for a 
Special Assistant United States Attorney to help reduce violent crime in support of Project 
Guardian; and 

WHEREAS, in response to the Invitation, the Fifteeenth Judicial Circuit Solicitor's Office seeks 
to appoint a current Assistant Solicitor to fill the Special Assistant United States Attorney position 
for two (2) years and to purchase computer equipment and software not to exceed $265,258.00 
with no local cash match. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Horry County Council hereby authorizes the 
Administrator to submit and accept, if awarded, U. S. Department of Justice Invitation Application 
for Special United States Attorney to reduce violent crime in support of Project Guardian grant. 

AND IT IS SO RESOLVED this_ day of __ _, 2020 

Harold G. Worley, District 1 
Bill Howard, District 2 
Dennis DiSabato, District 3 
Gary Loftus, District 4 
Tyler Servant., District 5 
Cam Crawford, District 6 

Attest: 

HORRY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Johnny Gardner, Chairman 

Orton Bellamy, District 7 
Johnny Vaught, District 8 
W. Paul Prince, District 9
Danny Hardee, District 10
Al Allen, District 11

Patricia S. Hartley, Clerk to Council 



 

 

            County Council Decision Memorandum 
                                      Horry County, South Carolina 
                                             

Date:                  August 5, 2020 
From:                 Randy Webster, Assistant County Administrator 
Cleared By:       Steve Gosnell, County Administrator 
       David Gilreath, Assistant County Administrator 

Barry Spivey, Assistant County Administrator 
Re:              Budget Transfer 
 

ISSUE 
 
The County’s Financial Policy, in section 2-70.8-Budget Policy states “Any budget transfer within the 
General Fund from a Department within one Division to a Department within another Division that 
exceeds $100,000 and any budget transfer within the General Capital Projects Fund from one project 
to another project that exceeds $100,000 must first be approved by County Council through a resolution 
before the transfer is completed. These resolutions are not required to first go through a Council 
Committee.” 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
County Council approved the Fiscal Year 2019 Budget, which included a $155,487 capital project for a 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Match for Generators to serve the ML Brown Facility as a component of the 
Capital Improvement Plan. The County received funding for the acquisition of generators from a State 
of South Carolina Budget Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2020 and will not use the budget originally funded 
for this purpose.  The Police have identified a critical need to implement a system for License Plate 
Recognition to enhance response to crimes and protect the citizens of Horry County.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached resolution, which authorizes the $155,487 from the Hazard 
Mitigation Grant Match for Generators to the License Plate Recognition System. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

COUNTY OF HORRY  ) 
     )      RESOLUTION R-  -20 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO INCREASE THE 

BUDGET FOR POLICE PURCHASE OF LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SYSTEM. 

 

WHEREAS, the County Council enacted Ordinance Number 25-18 an ORDINANCE TO RAISE 

REVENUE, MAKE APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPT A BUDGET FOR HORRY COUNTY, SOUTH 

CAROLINA FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance Number 25-18 included $155,487 for a Hazard Mitigation Grant Match for 

Generators; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County received funding for the acquisition of generators from a State of South Carolina 

Budget Appropriation in Fiscal Year 2020 and will not use the budget originally funded for this purpose; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Police have identified a critical need to implement a system for License Plate Recognition 

to enhance response to crimes and protect the citizens of Horry County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County’s Financial Policy, in section 2-70.8. Budget Policy states, “Any budget transfer 

within the General Fund from a Department within one Division to a Department within another Division 

that exceeds $100,000 and any budget transfer within the General Capital Projects Fund from one 

project to another project that exceeds $100,000 must first be approved by County Council through a 

resolution before the transfer is completed. These resolutions are not required to first go through a 

Council Committee.” 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Horry County Council approve the transfer of $155,487 from 

the Hazard Mitigation Grant Match for Generators to the License Plate Recognition System. 

 
AND IT IS SO RESOLVED this  __th  day of_____________ , 2020. 
 

HORRY COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

___________________________ 

Johnny Gardner, Chairman 

Harold G. Worley, District 1  

Bill Howard, District 2  

Dennis DiSabato, District 3  

Gary Loftus, District 4  

Tyler Servant., District 5  

Cam Crawford, District 6 

 Orton Bellamy, District 7  

Johnny Vaught, District 8  

W. Paul Prince, District 9  

Danny Hardee, District 10  

Al Allen, District 11 

 

 

Attest:   
   
______________________________ 
Patricia S. Hartley, Clerk to Council 

  

 



10
893

11
1050

9
1633

7
666

1
561

2
14458

1145

4
1462

6
908

3
714

5
1923

HW
Y 6

6

HWY 9
HWY 917

HWY 905

HWY 90

HWY 378

PEE DEE HWY

HWY 19
S HW

Y 701

HWY 45

RED BLUFF RD

HWY 7
07

HW
Y 6

5

HWY 319

E HWY 9

HWY 308

HWY 76

HW
Y 

34
8

W HWY 19

PE
E D

EE
 R

D 
S

N HWY 701

HWY 129

S HWY 905

HWY 554

HWY 22

W HWY 9

E HWY 9 BUS

BARNHILL RD

W HWY 9 BYP

ALMA RD

S G
RE

EN
 S

EA
 R

D

E H
W

Y 1
9

NICHOLS HWY

DAISY RD

HWY 366

E HWY 501

PE
E D

EE
 RD

 N

E HWY 9 BYP

ENOCH RD

HWY 548

N HWY 57

HWY 111

JOYNER SWAMP RD

HWY 430

S HWY 17

JUNIPER BAY RD

N OCEAN BLVD

CATES BAY HWY

ADRIAN HWY

GILBERT RD

S KINGS HWY

HWY 472

N N
IC

HO
LS

 H
WY

DU
FO

RD
 R

D

JORDANVILLE RD

HWY 792

HUCKS RD

VALLEY FORGE RD

GREEN SEA RD

CAUSEY RD

W HWY 501

DICK POND RD

LOUISVILLE RD

FA
IR

 B
LU

FF
 H

W
Y

HWY 17 BYP

N HWY 905

HW
Y 

64
6

MAIN ST

OLD REAVES FERRY RD

W HWY 9 BUS

BAY RD

WATER TOWER RD

BLACK CREEK RD

FRYE RD

LONG AVE EXT

WATTS RD

RIVER OAKS DR

S HWY 57

BAY VIEW DR

HW
Y 

50

OAK ST

INTERNATIONAL DR

N HWY 17 BYP

MT
 O

LIV
E C

HU
RC

H 
RD

ANTIOCH RD

HWY 501

ZION RD

GU
NT

ER
S I

SL
AN

D 
RD

N KINGS HWY

HWY 67

W G RD

W BEAR GRASS RD

HWY 746

HWY 134

CHURCH RD

HWY 139

DOWS RD

PAULE
Y SWAMP RD

HWY 668

LAKE SWAMP RD

FORESTBROOK RD

ST JOHN RD

LUCAS BAY RD

NINTH AVE

DONGOLA HWY

VAUGHT RD

HEMINGWAY RD

N OAK ST

FRIES BAY RD

NEW RD
FOUR MILE RD

KINGS RD

CAROLINA BAYS PKY

CULTRA RD

HOWARD RD

BAKERS CHAPEL RD

BUCKSVILLE DR

EDGE RD

M W STROUD RD

NONAME

BUCKSPORT RD

FARROW PKY

BU
RC

AL
E R

D

NORTON RD

HWY 930

D ST

MT ZION RD

HWY 814

FIFTEEN MILE BAY RD

HUGHES GASQUE RD

SUMPTER RD

BETHEL RD

RABON RD

MORGAN RD

E J DR

DEPOT RD

BONNIE BAY RD

MARSH LA
KE RD

WILLARD RD

BLUEBIRD RD

LA
WS

ON
 R

D

OA
K D

AL
E R

D

KNOTTY BRANCH RD

N HWY 17

FOX BAY RD

HUGO RD

GOLF AVE

LINER RD

BETHEL CHAPEL RD

TPC BLVD

MONACA DR

RODNEY RD

HALL RD

3RD AVE S

SAND PLANT RD

LO
OP

 C
IR

6TH AVE S

BUTLER RD

HWY 1124

JUSTICE LP

SP
RI

NG
 S

T

BAY GULLY RD

MAGNOLIA HWY

EAGLE RD

FREEMONT RD
GUM ST

LEES LANDING CIR
J&T CIR

BAY WATER DR

HAMPS RD

LO
VE

TT
 LN

76TH AVE N
JUXA DR

DUFFY ST

WARD RD

QUAIL DR

PASTURE RD

COX LN

GIBSON AV
E

OLE KING ST
AIR

PO
RT

 RD

WILLOUGHBY RD

CA
RT

ER
 RD

HWY 1283

EV
A D

R
WESTWIND DR

SH
OE

BU
CK

LE
 R

D

LIT
TL

E 
DR

MIRACLE LN

PADGETT LN

ZEEK DR
LIVE OAK DR

DE
ER

 D
R

CARL RD

HW
Y 1

9

NONAME

NONAME

BAY RD

NONAME

MAIN ST

NONAME

HWY 22

NO
NA

ME

NONAME

E HWY 501

Ü

Legend
Streets

District
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Created by HCPD. Printed on 8/5/2020

HCPD Calls for Service    July 2020 (Council Districts)

0 6 12 18 243
Miles



0
0

20
178

19
244

15
440

10
335

18
349

21
485 22

777

17
656

9
723

8
417

2
604

11
316

14
475 6

558

5
550

16
415

12
579

7
1150

3
1006

4
536

1
1607

HW
Y 6

6
HWY 9

HWY 917

HWY 905

HWY 90

HWY 378

PEE DEE HWY

HWY 19

S H
W

Y 7
01

HWY 45 RED BLUFF RD
HWY 7

07

HW
Y 6

5

HWY 319

E HWY 9

HWY 308

HWY 76

HW
Y 

34
8

W HWY 19
PE

E D
EE

 R
D 

S

N HWY 701

HWY 129

S HWY 905

HWY 554

HWY 22

W HWY 9

E HWY 9 BUS

BARNHILL RD

W HWY 9 BYP

ALMA RD
S GREEN SEA RD

E H
W

Y 1
9

NICHOLS HW
Y

DAISY RD

HWY 366

E HWY 501

PE
E D

EE
 RD

 N

E HWY 9 BYP

ENOCH RD

HWY 548

N HWY 57

HWY 111

HWY 430

S HWY 17

JUNIPER BAY RD

N OCEAN BLVD

CATES BAY HWY

ADRIAN HWY

HWY 472

N N
ICH

OL
S H

WY

HWY 792

HUCKS RD

VALLEY FORGE RD

GREEN SEA RD

CAUSEY RD

W HWY 501

LOUISVILLE RD

FA
IR

 B
LU

FF
 H

W
Y

DOG BLUFF RD

HWY 17 BYP

N HWY 905

HW
Y 

64
6

MAIN ST

OLD REAVES FERRY RD

W HWY 9 BUS

BAY RD

WATER TOWER RD

BLACK CREEK RD

FRYE RD

LONG AVE EXT

WATTS RD

S HWY 57

BA
Y 

VI
EW

 D
R

HW
Y 

50

INTERNATIONAL DR

ED
WA

RD
S R

D

N HWY 17 BYP

COATS RD

ANTIOCH RD

HARPER RD

HWY 501

ZION RD

GU
NT

ER
S I

SL
AN

D 
RD

N KINGS HWY

HWY 67

W G RD
W BEAR GRASS RD

HWY 746

HWY 134

CHURCH RD

HWY 139

DOWS RD

PINCKNEY RD

LONG BAY RD

HWY 668

LAKE SWAMP RD

ST JOHN RD

LUCAS BAY RD

NINTH AVE

DONGOLA HWY

VAUGHT RD

FRIES BAY RD

NEW RD

BRUNSON SPRING RD

HWY 389

MT OLIVE RD

KINGS RD

HOWARD RD

BAKERS CHAPEL RD

LITTLE RIVER NECK RD

BUCKSVILLE DR

EDGE RD

ENTERPRISE RD

NONAME

BUCKSPORT RD

BU
RC

AL
E R

D

TRAM RD

NORTON RD

HWY 930

D ST

HWY 931

MT ZION RD

HWY 814

FIFTEEN MILE BAY RD WINBURN RD

HUGHES GASQUE RD

SUMPTER RD

BYRD RD

BETHEL RD

MILL
 POND RD

WM NOBLES RD

MORGAN RD

E J DR

BONNIE BAY RD

HWY 777

PEACHTREE RD

MARSH LA
KE RD

WILLARD RD

BLUEBIRD RD

OA
K D

AL
E R

D

INO DR

FOX BAY RD

HUGO RD

PROSPECT RD

GOLF AVE

LINER RD

CA
Y R

D

PINT CIR

TPC BLVD

MONACA DR

3RD AVE S

SAND PLANT RD

HAGAN RD

DUNN SHORTCUT RD

LO
OP

 C
IR

BUTLER RD

HWY 1124

BAY GULLY RD

GARDNER LACY RD

W SHORE DR

EAGLE RD

FREEMONT RD

BANNOCK DR

LEES LANDING CIR
J&T CIR

BAY WATER DR

ARUNDEL

FOLLY
 RD

KINLAW LN

WARD RD

QUAIL DR

CHURCH ST

COX LN

MOODY RD

HENRY RD

OLE KING ST

AIR
PO

RT
 RD

WILLOUGHBY RD

CA
RT

ER
 RD

CBI RD
FAMILY LN

THREE R DR

WALNUT ST

HWY 1283

CARRIAGE DR

LA COSTA DR

EV
A D

R
NIXON ST

VERA RD

R 
B 

RD

MIRACLE LN

PADGETT LN

SC
IPI

O 
LN

HWY 179

SMITH BLVD

GOOSE BAY

ZEEK DR

JUDSON LN

MCNEILL DR

17TH AVE S

W HWY 501

NONAME

HW
Y 1

9

NONAME

HUCKS RD

NONAME

BAY RD

AIRPORT RD

NO
NA

ME

NONAME

NONAME

HWY 22

NONAME

Ü

Legend
Streets
Precincts & Sectors

Precinct
Central - 1,986 - 16%
North - 3,520 - 28%
South - 4,861 - 39%
West - 2,033 - 17%

Created by HCPD. Printed on 8/5/2020

HCPD Calls for Service            July 2020 (12,422)

0 6 12 18 243
Miles



Horry County Calls for Service July 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020.
NUISANCE 2,065 16.62%

TRAFFIC STOP / MINOR TRAFFIC VIOL 1,074 8.65%

ALARMS RESID BURG/INTRUSION 463 3.73%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES URGENT REQ 385 3.10%

ALARMS COMM BURG/INTRUSION 363 2.92%

ADMINISTRATIVE OTHER 296 2.38%

SUPPLEMENTAL OTHER INFORMATION 295 2.37%

OTHER NOISE COMPLAINT 294 2.37%

911 HANGUP 274 2.21%

PARKING COMPL 263 2.12%

SERIOUS TRAFFIC VIOL / COMPL 263 2.12%

VERBAL DISTURB 255 2.05%

TRESPASSING / UNWANTED 248 2.00%

SUSP PERSON 246 1.98%

PAST THEFT (LARCENY) 245 1.97%

LOST/STRAY/UNWANTED ANIMAL 221 1.78%

NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE 208 1.67%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE 207 1.67%

SUSP VEH 183 1.47%

PUBLIC SERVICE KEEP THE PEACE 175 1.41%

NON-URGENT MESSAGE DELIVERY 168 1.35%

MISC NON-URGENT REQ 146 1.18%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES NON-URGENT REQ 143 1.15%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB 143 1.15%

PHYS DOME DISTURB 140 1.13%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES 138 1.11%

THEFT / LARCENY 132 1.06%

PAST DAMAGE / VANDALISM 126 1.01%

(PRIVATE PROP) REFERRAL TRAFFIC VIOLATION / COMPL / HAZ 124 1.00%

PUBLIC SERVICE (PRE-ARRANGED) KEEP THE PEACE 116 0.93%

PHYSICAL DISTURB 99 0.80%

ANIMAL CRUELTY 89 0.72%

SHOTS FIRED (HEARD ONLY) GUN 81 0.65%

STALLED VEH (MOTORIST ASST) 81 0.65%

THREAT 79 0.64%

HARASSMENT 77 0.62%

PAST THEFT FROM VEH 75 0.60%

PAST VEH THEFT 75 0.60%

PAST FRAUD / FORGERY 67 0.54%

PAST HARASSMENT 67 0.54%

ASSAULT 65 0.52%

(REPO) INFORMATION TRAFFIC VIOLATION / COMPL / HAZ 64 0.52%

PERSON/ORGANIZATION ESCORT 64 0.52%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM 63 0.51%

LOUD PARTY 60 0.48%

FOUND PROPERTY 54 0.43%

INTOX/CHEM IMPAIRED 53 0.43%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB 51 0.41%

WANTED PERSON 46 0.37%

ALARMS RESID HOLDUP/PANIC/DURESS 41 0.33%

PAST ASSAULT 40 0.32%

PAST THREAT 37 0.30%

MISSING PERSON (AT-RISK) 34 0.27%

PAST RESID BURG 34 0.27%

INJURED ANIMAL 33 0.27%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT 30 0.24%

USE / POSSESSION 30 0.24%

HARASS (SUSP NEVER ONSC/ UNK SUSP) 28 0.23%

SUSPICIOUS / WANTED INFORMATION 28 0.23%

ALARMS COMM HOLDUP/PANIC/DURESS 27 0.22%

HAZ ROAD CONDITIONS 27 0.22%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB 27 0.22%

DANGEROUS ANIMAL 25 0.20%



PAST DOMESTIC DISTURB 25 0.20%

LOST PROPERTY 24 0.19%

MISSING PERSON 24 0.19%

PAST DISTURBANCE 24 0.19%

PAST TRESPASSING / UNWANTED 24 0.19%

ROAD RAGE 24 0.19%

DUI 23 0.19%

FRAUD/FORGERY 23 0.19%

THREATENING SUICIDE 23 0.19%

FOUND PERSON 21 0.17%

PAST SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES 21 0.17%

VEH THEFT 21 0.17%

ASSAULT JO 20 0.16%

CUSTODY ISSUE 20 0.16%

FOUND DRUG / PARAPHERNALIA 20 0.16%

SHOTS FIRED (SUSPECT SEEN) GUN 20 0.16%

THEFT FROM VEH 20 0.16%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) 20 0.16%

WEAPONS INCIDENT GUN 20 0.16%

ABANDONED VEH 19 0.15%

SECURITY ESCORT 19 0.15%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT (NO INJ) 17 0.14%

VERBAL DOMES DISTURB JO 17 0.14%

PAST SUSPICIOUS PERSON 16 0.13%

PUBLIC SERVICE RECKLESS ACTIVITY 16 0.13%

RESID BURG 16 0.13%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) NOT VIOLENT 15 0.12%

SUPPLEMENTAL EVIDENCE 14 0.11%

VERBAL DISTURB GUN 14 0.11%

RUNAWAY 13 0.10%

INDECENCY/LEWD 12 0.10%

MISCHIEF 12 0.10%

PAST SHOTS FIRED GUN 12 0.10%

THREAT GUN 12 0.10%

BARKING DOG 11 0.09%

HAZ VEH 11 0.09%

PAST SEX ASSLT CHILD 11 0.09%

URGENT MESSAGE DELIVERY 11 0.09%

ANIMAL ATTACK 10 0.08%

EXPECTED DEATH (UNQUESTIONABLE) 10 0.08%

PAST TRAFFIC VIOL/COMPLAINT 10 0.08%

PAST USE OR POSSESSION 10 0.08%

PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO 10 0.08%

ANIMAL PAST ATTACK 9 0.07%

ANIMAL REFERRAL 9 0.07%

DRUGS SALE 9 0.07%

PAST COMM BURG 9 0.07%

PAST DANGEROUS ANIMAL 9 0.07%

PHYS DOME DISTURB KNIFE 9 0.07%

SUSP DEATH 9 0.07%

THREATENING SUICIDE GUN 9 0.07%

CONF DANGER ANIMAL 8 0.06%

PAST SALE 8 0.06%

PAST SEX ASSAULT ADULT 8 0.06%

SUSP PERSON GUN 8 0.06%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB JO 8 0.06%

ABUSE 7 0.06%

PAST SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 7 0.06%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT (UNK INJ) 7 0.06%

ANIMAL MINOR BITE 6 0.05%

ATTEMPTED SUICIDE 6 0.05%

FRAUD/FORGERY (ELECTRONIC/MAIL/PHONE) 6 0.05%

MISC URGENT REQ 6 0.05%

PAST TRAFFIC INCIDENT 6 0.05%



PHYSICAL DISTURB GUN 6 0.05%

PHYSICAL DISTURB KNIFE 6 0.05%

PUBLIC SERVICE REFERRAL 6 0.05%

THREAT KNIFE 6 0.05%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT W/ INJ 6 0.05%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB GUN 6 0.05%

WANTED VEH 6 0.05%

ALARMS OTHER/UNK 5 0.04%

ANIMAL INFORMATION 5 0.04%

COMM BURG 5 0.04%

CRIMINAL DECEPTION 5 0.04%

MISC REFERRAL 5 0.04%

PAST CRIMINAL DECEPTION 5 0.04%

PAST NOISE COMPLAINT 5 0.04%

PAST WEAPONS INCIDENT GUN 5 0.04%

PHYS DOME DISTURB OTHER WEAP 5 0.04%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB JO 5 0.04%

SEX ASSLT CHILD 5 0.04%

SHOTS FIRED (HEARD ONLY) 5 0.04%

SUDDEN DEATH 5 0.04%

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 5 0.04%

SUPPLEMENTAL REFERRAL 5 0.04%

THEFT / LARCENY GUN 5 0.04%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) GUN 5 0.04%

UNKNOWN (3RD PARTY) 5 0.04%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE GUN 5 0.04%

URINATING / DEFECATING IN PUBLIC 5 0.04%

ASSAULT OTHER WEAP 4 0.03%

CALLER IN IMMENENT DANGER 4 0.03%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM OTHER WEAP 4 0.03%

HIT AND RUN (NO INJ) 4 0.03%

PERSONAL ROBBERY JO 4 0.03%

ROAD RAGE GUN 4 0.03%

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS 4 0.03%

SUSP DETAINED AND COOPERAT 4 0.03%

ADMINISTRATIVE  REFERRAL 3 0.02%

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION 3 0.02%

ASSAULT W/ GUN 3 0.02%

ASSAULT W/ KNIFE 3 0.02%

INTOX/CHEM IMPAIRED GUN 3 0.02%

LOW OCCUP SUSP PACKAGE 3 0.02%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) INFORMATION 3 0.02%

MISSING PERSON (AT RISK / SPEC LOCATION) 3 0.02%

PAST ANIMAL CRUELTY 3 0.02%

PAST ATTEMPTED VEH THEFT 3 0.02%

PAST MISCHIEF 3 0.02%

PAST ROAD RAGE 3 0.02%

PHYS DOME DISTURB GUN 3 0.02%

PUBLIC SERVICE KEEP THE PEACE GUN 3 0.02%

SEX ASSLT ADULT 3 0.02%

SHOOTING W/ GUN 3 0.02%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE OTHER WEAP 3 0.02%

VERBAL DISTURB OTHER WEAP 3 0.02%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB OTHER WEAP 3 0.02%

ASSAULT JO OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

ATTEMPTED SUICIDE KNIFE 2 0.02%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM GUN 2 0.02%

DECEASED PERSON REFERRAL 2 0.02%

FRAUD / DECEPTION INFORMATION 2 0.02%

HARASSMENT GUN 2 0.02%

HOME INVASION 2 0.02%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) NOT VIOLENT KNIFE 2 0.02%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT KNIFE 2 0.02%

NEGLECT 2 0.02%



NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE GUN 2 0.02%

NUISANCE CLUB 2 0.02%

PAST FAMILY DISTURB 2 0.02%

PAST PERSONAL ROBBERY 2 0.02%

PAST PRESCRIPTION 2 0.02%

PERSONAL ROBBERY GUN 2 0.02%

PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO GUN 2 0.02%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB KNIFE 2 0.02%

RESID BURG JO 2 0.02%

SUSPICIOUS / WANTED REFERRAL 2 0.02%

THEFT FROM VEH GUN 2 0.02%

THREAT OTHER WEAP 2 0.02%

VERBAL DISTURB KNIFE 2 0.02%

VERBAL DOME DISTURB KNIFE 2 0.02%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB KNIFE 2 0.02%

WANTED PERSON GUN 2 0.02%

ABANDONMENT 1 0.01%

ALARMS OTHER/UNK SUSP ACTIVITY 1 0.01%

ALARMS RESID BURG/INTRUSION SUSP ACTIVITY 1 0.01%

ALARMS RESID HOLDUP/PANIC/DURESS SUSP ACTIVITY 1 0.01%

ALARMS VEHICLE 1 0.01%

ASSAULT / SEXUAL ASSAULT REFERRAL 1 0.01%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES REFERRAL 1 0.01%

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES URGENT REQ GUN 1 0.01%

BARKING DOG (SUSP ACTIVITY) 1 0.01%

BOMB THREAT 1 0.01%

BUSINESS ROBBERY GUN 1 0.01%

CARJACKING GUN 1 0.01%

DAMAGE / VANDALISM / MISCHIEF INFORMATION 1 0.01%

DECEASED PERSON INFORMATION 1 0.01%

DISTURBANCE / NUISANCE REFERRAL 1 0.01%

DOMESTIC DISTURB / VIOLENCE REFERRAL 1 0.01%

DRINKING IN PARKED VEH 1 0.01%

DRINKING IN PARKED VEH OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

DRUGS REFERRAL 1 0.01%

DRUGS SALE GUN 1 0.01%

FOUND DRUG / PARAPHERNALIA OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

HIT AND RUN (NO INJ) BLOCKING 1 0.01%

HIT AND RUN (UNK INJ) 1 0.01%

HIT AND RUN W/ INJ 1 0.01%

HOME INVASION JO 1 0.01%

HOSTAGE SITUATION 1 0.01%

INDECENCY/LEWD GUN 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) REFERRAL 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT CLUB 1 0.01%

MENTAL DISORDER (BEHAV ISSUE) VIOLENT GUN 1 0.01%

MINOR TRAFFIC VIOL/COMPL CLUB 1 0.01%

MISC INFORMATION 1 0.01%

MISC NON-URGENT REQ GUN 1 0.01%

MISCHIEF OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

MISSING / RUNAWAY / FOUND REFERRAL 1 0.01%

NON-URGENT CHECK WELFARE CLUB 1 0.01%

NUISANCE EXPLOSIVE 1 0.01%

NUISANCE GUN 1 0.01%

OFFICER NEEDS ASSIST INFORMATION 1 0.01%

PAST ATTEMPT THEFT 1 0.01%

PAST PARENTAL/CUSTODIAL ABDUCTION 1 0.01%

PAST SHOOTING 1 0.01%

PAST STABBING 1 0.01%

PAST STALKING 1 0.01%

PAST WEAPONS INCIDENT KNIFE 1 0.01%

PAST WEAPONS INCIDENT OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

PERSON TRANSPORT 1 0.01%

PERSONAL ROBBERY JO GUN 1 0.01%



PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO CLUB 1 0.01%

PHYS DOMES DISTURB JO KNIFE 1 0.01%

PHYS FAMILY DISTURB JO GUN 1 0.01%

PHYSICAL DISTURB CLUB 1 0.01%

PHYSICAL DISTURB OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

PORNOGRAPHY 1 0.01%

PUBLIC SERVICE KEEP THE PEACE OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

RESID BURG GUN 1 0.01%

ROAD RAGE CLUB 1 0.01%

SEX ASSLT ON CHILD JO 1 0.01%

SHOOTING 1 0.01%

SHOOTING JO 1 0.01%

SHOOTING JO W/ GUN 1 0.01%

STABBING JO 1 0.01%

STABBING W/ KNIFE 1 0.01%

STALKING 1 0.01%

SUPPLEMENTAL SUSPECT 1 0.01%

SUPPLEMENTAL VEHICLE 1 0.01%

SUPPLEMENTAL WEAPONS 1 0.01%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES EXPLOSIVE 1 0.01%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES GUN 1 0.01%

SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

SUSP DEATH GUN 1 0.01%

SUSP PERSON KNIFE 1 0.01%

SUSP PERSON MULTI WEAPON 1 0.01%

SUSP PERSON OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

SUSP VEH GUN 1 0.01%

TEST INCIDENT TYPE 1 0.01%

THREAT (SUSP NEVER ONSC / UNK SUSP) OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

THREATENING SUICIDE KNIFE 1 0.01%

THREATENING SUICIDE OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

TRAFFIC INCIDENT (NO INJ) RESCUE 1 0.01%

TREPASSING / UNWANTED KNIFE 1 0.01%

TREPASSING / UNWANTED OTHER WEAP 1 0.01%

URGENT CHECK WELFARE KNIFE 1 0.01%

VEH THEFT GUN 1 0.01%

VEH THEFT KNIFE 1 0.01%

VERBAL DISTURB CLUB 1 0.01%

VERBAL DOMES DISTURB JO GUN 1 0.01%

VERBAL DOMES DISTURB JO KNIFE 1 0.01%

VERBAL FAMILY DISTURB GUN 1 0.01%

WEAPONS INCIDENT 1 0.01%

WEAPONS INCIDENT KNIFE 1 0.01%

Total Calls for Service = 12,422 100.00%



Total Fire Calls 914

Medical Calls for Service
PREGNANCY CHILDBIRTH MISCAR 29

Fire Calls For Service
ALARMS 208

BACKCOUNTRY RESCUE 1

CONFIN SPACE STRUC COLLAPES 1

ELECTRICAL EMERGENCY 3

ELECTRICAL HAZARD 15

ELEVATOR ESCAL RESCUE 9

FUEL SPILL   FUEL ODOR 5

GAS LEAK ODOR NATURAL   LP 4

LIGHTNING STRIKE INVEST 8

MARINE BOAT FIRE 3

MUTUAL AID 51

OUTSIDE FIRE 39

SERVICE CALL 416

SINKING VEHICLE / VEHICLE IN FLOODWATER 4

SMOKE INVESTIGATION 17

STRUCTURE FIRE 48

SUSP PACKAGE EXPLOSIVE 1

SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE 2

VEG/WLDLND /BRUSH /GRASS 35

VEHICLE FIRE 23

WATER / ICE / MUD RESCUE 14

WATERCRAFT IN DISTRESS COLLISION 6

WEATHER / DISASTER SITUATIONS 1

HCFR Calls for Service
Breakdown by Call Type

For: July 2020

Created by: 
Michael Hodge



CHOKING 22

HEMORRHAGE LACERATIONS 136

HEAT   COLD EXPOSURE 32

PANDEMIC  EPIDEMIC OUTBREAK 774

HEART PROBLEM A I C D 75

CARBON MONOX INHAL HAZ CBRN 1

CONVULSIONS  SEIZURES 183

UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING 422

SICK PERSON SPEC DIAG 237

CHEST PAIN DISCOMFORT 201

ALLERGIES REACT  ENV STINGS  BITES 60

INACCESS ENTRAP NON TRAF 1

UNKN PROB PERSON DOWN 227

EYE PROBLEMS   INJURIES 4

BURN SCALDS  EXPL BLAST 11

STAB GUNSHOT PENETRAT TRA 21

PSYCH ABN BEHAV SUI ATTEMP 195

BACK PAIN  NON TRAUM RECENT 46

BREATHING PROBLEMS 339

ABDOMINAL PAIN PROBLEMS 91

DIABETIC PROBLEMS 103

DROWN NEAR DIVE SCUBA 9

ELECTROCUTION LIGHTNING 1

ADVANCED SEND MEDICAL MIRANDA 466

ANIMAL BITES   ATTACKS 5

FALLS 446

CARDIAC RESP ARREST DEATH 131

OVERDOSE POISON INGEST 122

TRAUMATIC INJ  SPECIFIC 123

TRANSFER OR INTERFACILITY 252

HEADACHE 10

STROKE  CVA   TIA 118

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION 471

ASSLT SEX ASSLT STUN GUN 77

Created by: 
Michael Hodge



Total Medical Calls 5441

Created by: 
Michael Hodge



District 10

District 11
District 9

District 7 District 2

District 4

District 3

District 8

District 1

District 6

District 5

327 EMS 

378 EMS 
425 EMS 

483 EMS 
515 EMS 

551 EMS 

428 EMS 

315 EMS 

452 EMS 487 EMS 

1080 EMS 

79 Fire 

94 Fire 

104 Fire 

38 Fire 
144 Fire 

67 Fire 

109 Fire 

77 Fire 
53 Fire 

48 Fire 101 Fire 

38

08

24

03

10

27

15

13

17

19

06

16

09

28

12

46

41

01

26

20

23

40
05

18

45
39

02

21

43

04

14

Loris Fire

MBFD

Conway FD

MIGC FD

07

TC FD

FB FD

NMB Fire

SSFD

ARFF

HCFR Incident Counts
by Council District

For July 2020

Legend
HCFR Sta Area

District
District 1
District 2
District 3
District 4
District 5
District 6
District 7
District 8
District 9
District 10
District 11

Printed by:
Michael Hodge
August 2020

Fire 914
Medical 5,441
Spec Event 3

Monthly Totals
by Incident Types



Incident Type Description Number

1ST TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE OR MISCARRIAGE 2

1ST TRIMESTER SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE 2

2ND TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE OR MISCARRIAGE 2

3RD TRIMESTER HEMORRHAGE 6

ABD PAIN/CRAMPING(< 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS/NO FETUS 
ORTISSUE)

4

ABDOMINAL PAIN 40

ABNORM BREATHING W/MULTI FLU SYM LEVEL 0 OTHER DISEASE 1

ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 13

ABNORMAL BREATHING 26

8

7

20

39

ABNORMAL BREATHING  LESS THAN "T" HOURS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING (ACUTE ONSET) 
TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY

39

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) 
CANDY/SWEET/GUM

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) FOOD 3

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) OBJECT/TOY 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING (PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) UNKNOWN 3

ABNORMAL BREATHING ACCIDENTAL 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING ASTHMA 5

ABNORMAL BREATHING COPD (EMPHYSEMA/CHRONIC 
BRONCHITIS)

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
START

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING INTENTIONAL 5

ABNORMAL BREATHING LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

ABNORMAL BREATHING MEDICAL 5

HCFR Calls for Service
For: July 2020



ABNORMAL BREATHING NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(≥ T HRS) 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING OTHER LUNG PROBLEMS 2

ABNORMAL BREATHING PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HRS) 2

ABNORMAL BREATHING STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

ABNORMAL BREATHING TRAUMA 3

ABNORMAL BREATHING UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

2

ABNORMAL BREATHING W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 49

ABNORMAL BREATHING W/SINGLE FLU SYMP OR ASTHMA/COPD 
LEVEL 0

24

ABNORMAL BREATHING(PARTIAL OBSTRUCTION) MILK/LIQUID NON 
TOX

1

AGONAL/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING EPILEPTIC/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

2

ALERT AND BEHAVING NORMALLY 27

ALERT AND BREATHING NORMALLY (NO INJURIES AND OUT OF 
WATER)

1

ALERT HEAT EXPOSURE 12

ALERT WITH ABNORMAL BREATHING 36

ALTERED LEVEL OF CONSCIOUSNESS 6

ANIMAL RESCUE 6

ARREST (OUT OF WATER) 1

ARREST ACCIDENTAL 5

ARREST GUNSHOT 1

ARREST INTENTIONAL 3

ARREST JUMPER SUICIDE ATTEMPT 1

ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY  HOT  (MEDIC NEEDED CALL) 1

ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY MULTI UNITS COLD 1

ATYPICAL SEIZURE 1

BLAST INJURIES (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) 1

BLAST INJURIES (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) FIREWORKS 1

BLOOD PRESSURE ABNORMALITY (ASYMPTOMATIC) 9

BLOOD THINNERS MEDICAL 1

BODY RECOVERY 1

BREATHING NORMALLY 3

BREATHING NORMALLY < 35 5

BREATHING NORMALLY < 35 PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

3



BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 21

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

1

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

2

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

2

BREATHING NORMALLY ≥ 35 UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

4

BUILDING/STRUCTURE OVER WATER LIGHT SMOKE 1ST PARTY 1

BURNS < 18% BODY AREA 1

BURNS < 18% BODY AREA EXPLOSION 1

BURNS < 18% BODY AREA FIREWORKS 1

BURNS ≥ 18% BODY AREA FIREWORKS 1

CARDIAC HISTORY 8

CATHETER (URINARY – IN/OUT WITHOUT HEMORRHAGING) 5

CENTRAL WOUNDS GUNSHOT 6

CENTRAL WOUNDS SELF-INFLICTED GSW INTENTIONAL 1

CENTRAL WOUNDS STAB 2

CHANGE BATTERIES 3

CHANGE IN SKIN COLOR HEAT EXPOSURE 2

CHANGING COLOR 1

1

CHANGING COLOR WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 5

CHANGING COLOR WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 3 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM  ≥ 35 W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 31

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM  ≥ 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 16

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/MULTI FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 8

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM < 35 W/SINGLE FLU SYMP LEVEL 1 2

CHEST PAIN/DISCOM ≥35 NON-TRUMA LIGHTS/SIREN RESPON 
REQUES

1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT < 35 (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) 1

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT < 35 NON-TRAUMA 3

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT ≥ 35 8

CHEST PAIN/DISCOMFORT ≥ 35 NON-TRAUMATIC 8

CHEST/NECK INJURY W/DIFF BREATHING ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 1



CLAMMY OR COLD SWEATS 56

13

1

CO/IND BUILDINGS DUCT DETECTOR 1

CO/IND BUILDINGS GENERAL FIRE 39

CO/IND BUILDINGS KEYPAD MANUAL 2

CO/IND BUILDINGS OTHER 2

CO/IND BUILDINGS PULL STATION 3

CO/IND BUILDINGS SMOKE DETECTOR 13

CO/IND BUILDINGS UNKNOWN 1

CO/IND BUILDINGS WATERFLOW/SPRINKLER 1

COASTAL WATER MEDIUM 25–49 FEET 8–14 M 1

COASTAL WATER RESCUE 1

COLLISION COASTAL 1

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE 1

1

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE MULTI VEH 4

COMPLETE OBSTRUCTION/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 1

COMPLETE OBSTRUCTION/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING FOOD 2

COMPLETE OBSTRUCTION/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING OBJECT/TOY 1

CONSTIPATION 1

CONTAINED SMALL SPILL OUTSIDE 2

CONTINUOUS OR MULTIPLE SEIZURE EPILEPTIC/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

10

CONTINUOUS OR MULTIPLE SEIZURES 35

CONTROLLED BURN 1

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE 1

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 22

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 2

DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE WEAPONS 1

DIABETIC 3

DIABETIC EPILEPTIC/PREV SEIZ DIAGNOSIS 2

DIAGNOSED AORTIC ANEURYSM 2

1

DIFFICULTY BREATHING 16



DIFFICULTY BREATHING 8

DIFFICULTY BREATHING FIREWORKS 1

DIFFICULTY BREATHING LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOWING 9

DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOWING INJECTION ADMIN OR 
ADVISED

1

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS 35

16

8

100

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS ASTHMA 38

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS COPD/CHRONIC 
BRONCHITIS

71

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS INJECTION 
ADMIN/ADVISED

3

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS OTHER LUNG 
PROBLEMS

19

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS UNKNOWN 1

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS W/FLU SYMP LEVEL 0 86

DIFFICULTY SPEAKING BETWEEN BREATHS W/FLU SYMP LEVEL 3 3

DIZZINESS/VERTIGO 7

DOCKED INLAND WATER MEDIUM MULTI INJURED PERSONS 1

DOWNED TREES AND OBJECTS 4

DRY DOCK/ON LAND MEDIUM 25–49 FEET 8–14 M 1

EFFECT BREATHING NOT VERIF ≥ 35 EPILEP/PREV SEIZ DIAGNOSIS 6

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIF <35 EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

4

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIFIED < 35 7

EFFECTIVE BREATHING NOT VERIFIED ≥ 35 26

EJECTION 7

EJECTION MULTI VEH 7

ELECTRICAL ARCING 2

ELECTRICAL HAZARD WITH OR NEAR WATER 2

ELECTRICAL HAZARD WITH/NEAR WATER OTHER 2

ELECTRICAL ODOR 2

ELEVATOR MALFUNCTION OCCUPANTS INSIDE 9

EMERGENCY RESPONSE REQUESTED TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 78



ENGINE WILL NOT START INLAND 1

ENTRAPMENT CONFIRM  LARGE BLD/STR COLLAPSE 1

EXPECTED DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE TERMINAL ILLNESS 1

EXTINGUISHED FIRE 1ST/2ND PARTY 1

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT < 35 WITH CARDIAC HISTORY 5

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT < 35 WITHOUT CARDIAC 
HISTORY

5

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT ≥ 35 WITH CARDIAC HISTORY 27

FAINTING EPISODE(S) AND ALERT ≥ 35 WITHOUT CARDIAC 
HISTORY

38

FAINTING OR NEAR FAINTING ≥ 50 8

6

FALL (GROUND LEVEL) 3

FEMALES 12–50 WITH ABDOMINAL PAIN 2

FEMALES WITH FAINTING OR NEAR FAINTING 12–50 6

FEMALES WITH PAIN ABOVE NAVEL ≥ 45 12

FLU SYMPTOMS ONLY LEVEL 0 200

FLU SYMPTOMS ONLY LEVEL 0 OTHER DISEASE 1

FLU SYMPTOMS ONLY LEVEL 1 1

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (ALERT) 2

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (ALERT) EPILEPTIC OR PREVIOUS 
SEIZURE

3

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (NOT ALERT) 27

FOCAL/ABSENCE SEIZURE (NOT ALERT) EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

9

FUEL/FLUID LEAK 5

FUEL/FLUID LEAK MULTI VEH 13

GENERAL WEAKNESS 7

HANGING 1

HEART ATTACK OR ANGINA HISTORY 42

HEART ATTACK OR ANGINA HISTORY HEAT EXPOSURE 3

HEART RATE ≥ 50 BPM AND < 130 BPM (WITHOUT PRIORITY 
SYMPTOMS

2

HEAVY SMOKE 3

HEMORRHAGE OF DIALYSIS FISTULA MEDICAL 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD 1

1



HIGH LIFE HAZARD DUCT DETECTOR 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD GENERAL FIRE 11

HIGH LIFE HAZARD HEAT DETECTOR 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD PULL STATION 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD SMOKE DETECTOR 10

HIGH LIFE HAZARD TRAPPED PERSON 1

HIGH LIFE HAZARD WATERFLOW/SPRINKLER 1

HIGH MECHANISM 2

HIGH MECHANISM MULTI VEH 3

HIGH OCCUPANCY VEHICLE HIGH MECHANISM 1

HIGH RISE GENERAL FIRE 11

HIGH RISE PULL STATION 1

HIGH RISE SMOKE DETECTOR 7

HIGH RISK COMPLICATIONS 2

HIGH RISK CONDITIONS LEVEL 0 227

HIGH RISK CONDITIONS LEVEL 3 1

HIGH RISK LEVEL 0 OTHER DISEASE 1

HISTORY OF SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION 4

HISTORY OF STROKE OR BRAIN TUMOR 1

HISTORY OF STROKE OR BRAIN TUMOR EPILEP/PREV SEIZ 
DIAGNOSIS

4

HX OF SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION INJECTION ADMIN OR 
ADVISED

2

HYDRANT PROBLEM 1

IMMINENT DELIVERY (≥ 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS) 6

IMPENDING SEIZURE (AURA) EPILEPTIC OR PREV SEIZURE 
DIAGNOSIS

2

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 5

5

14

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING ASTHMA 2

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING COPD/CHRONIC BRONCHITIS 1

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING W/FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 1

INEFFECTIVE BREATHING W/FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 1 1

INJURES 83

INJURES FIRE 1



INJURES MULTI VEH 48

INJURES MULTI VEH AND FIRE 2

INJURES WITH HAZARD 3

INJURES WITH HAZARD MULTI VEH 21

INLAND WATER RESCUE 2

INSTALL SMOKE DETECTORS 35

JUMPER (THREATENING) VIOLENT 1

KNOWN SINGLE PERIPHERAL WOUND GUNSHOT 2

LABOR (DELIVERY NOT IMMINENT, ≥ 6 MONTHS/24 WEEKS) 2

LARGE BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 2

LARGE BRUSH/GRASS FIRE, STRUCTURES THREATENED 1

LARGE FUEL/FIRE LOAD VEHICLE EXTINGUISHED 1

LARGE NON-DWELLING BUILDING/STRUCTURE 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE 2

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE ANIMALS 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE OTHER 1

LARGE OUTSIDE FIRE RESIDENTIAL 1

LIFE STATUS QUESTIONABLE 58

LIFT ASSIST 279

LIGHT SMOKE 9

LOCKED IN VEHICLE 8

LOCKED IN/OUT OF BUILDING 2

LOCKED OUT OF VEHICLE UNOCCUPIED 1

LONG FALL 3

LOW MECHANISM 18

LOW MECHANISM MULTI VEH 1

MALES WITH PAIN ABOVE NAVEL ≥ 35 9

MARKED (*) NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA W/DEFORMITY ASSULT 6

MARKED (*) NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA WITH DEFORMITY 8

6

MARKED(*)NOT DANGER BODY AREA W/DEFORM ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

1

MECHANICAL/MACHINERY/OBJECT ENTRAPMENT 1

MEDICAL ALARM (ALERT) NOTIFICATIONS (NO PATIENT 
INFORMATION)

60

MEDICAL EYE PROBLEMS 1



MINOR BURNS 1

MINOR BURNS FIREWORKS 1

MINOR HEMORRHAGE 20

MINOR HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 4

MINOR INJURIES 44

88

MINOR INJURIES LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 2

MINOR INJURIES ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 3

MINOR SPILL OUTSIDE 1

MOBILE HOME, HOUSE TRAILER, PORTABLE OFF APPLIANCE 
CONTAINED

1

MOBILE HOME, HOUSE TRAILER, PORTABLE OFFIC EXTINGUISHED 
FIRE

1

MOBILE HOME, HOUSE TRAILER, PORTABLE OFFICE 3

MODERATE EYE INJURIES 3

MOTORCYCLE/SCOOTER/ATV 1

MOTORCYCLE/VEHICLE VS. MOTORCYCLE 16

MOTORCYCLE/VEHICLE VS. MOTORCYCLE MULTI VEH 13

MULTIPLE VICTIMS 4

MULTIPLE VICTIMS ASSULT 1

MULTIPLE VICTIMS GUNSHOT 1

MULTIPLE WOUNDS GUNSHOT 1

MULTI-VEHICLE PILE-UP MULTI VEH 1

MUTUAL AID MOVE-UP/COVER STATION ASSIGNMENT 2

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT HOT (1 MEDIC FIRE STANDBY) 32

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT HOT (MULTIPLE UNITS) 8

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT MULTI UNITS COLD 3

MUTUAL AID TO INCIDENT SINGLE UNIT COLD 1

MUTUAL AID TO STAGING AREA 3

NARCOTIC/OPIOID ARREST (OBVIOUS) ACCIDENTAL 3

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC INTENTIONAL 2

NARCOTICS HEROIN,MORPHINE,METH,OXYCO,ETC 
VIOLENT/COMBATIVE

1

NAUSEA 3

NEW ONSET OF IMMOBILITY 9

NO DIFFICULTY BREATHING/SWALLOW(POSS RASH, HIVES, 
ITCHING)

14



NO INJURES AND NO HAZARD 1

NO INJURES AND NO HAZARD MULTI VEH 3

NO INJURES WITH HAZARD 1

NO INJURES WITH HAZARD MULTI VEH 1

NO PRIORITY SYMP COMPLAINT COND 2–12 NOT IDENTIFIED 56

NO SEIZ NOW   BREATHING VERIF > 6, CONFIRM NO SEIZ DISOR 19

NO SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 2

NO SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 
EPILEPTIC

8

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) BURNS/INJURIES (WITHOUT PRIORITY 
SYMPTOM

1

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) INJURIES (W/O PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) 
ASSULT

2

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) INJURIES (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) 13

NON-RECENT (≥ 6HRS) TRAUMATIC BACK PAIN (W/O PRIORITY 
SYMP)

5

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS INJ W/O PRIORITY SYMPS 26

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS INJ W/O PRIORITY SYMPS ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

3

NON-RECENT≥ 6HRS PERIPHERAL WOUNDS W/O PRIORITY SYMP 
STAB

1

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT 44

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT BOTH VIOLENT AND WEAPONS 1

NON-SUICIDAL AND ALERT VIOLENT 10

NON-TRAUMATIC BACK PAIN 25

NOT ALERT 15

38

4

30

14

12

3

19

28

8

7

127

19



NOT ALERT 1

1

35

NOT ALERT (ACUTE CHANGE) PALLIATIVE CARE 2

NOT ALERT (ACUTE CHANGE) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 64

NOT ALERT ACCIDENTAL 6

NOT ALERT ASSULT 5

NOT ALERT ASTHMA 7

NOT ALERT BOTH VIOLENT  AND WEAPONS 2

NOT ALERT CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HOURS) 17

NOT ALERT CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HOURS) 8

NOT ALERT CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (UNK HRS) 2

NOT ALERT COPD EMPHYSEMA/CHRONIC BRONCHITIS 9

NOT ALERT DIVING INJURY 1

NOT ALERT GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS START 5

NOT ALERT HEAT EXPOSURE 7

NOT ALERT INTENTIONAL 17

NOT ALERT LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS STARTED 9

NOT ALERT LIGHTNING 1

NOT ALERT LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

NOT ALERT MEDICAL 8

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 4

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HOURS) 1

NOT ALERT NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(≥ T HRS) 4

NOT ALERT ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 27

NOT ALERT OTHER LUNG PROBLEMS 4

NOT ALERT PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT PUBLIC PLACE ST/PRK GARAGE/STORE 1

NOT ALERT STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HRS) 1

NOT ALERT STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (UNK HRS) 1

NOT ALERT SWIFT WATER RESCUE 1

NOT ALERT TRAUMA 10

NOT ALERT UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS STARTED 2



NOT ALERT VIOLENT 9

NOT ALERT VIOLENT OR COMBATIVE 6

NOT ALERT WEAPONS 1

NOT ALERT WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 0 113

NOT ALERT WITH FLU SYMPTOMS LEVEL 2 1

NOT BREATHING AT ALL 78

NOT CHOKING NOW (CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATHING NORMALLY 
FOOD

4

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATH NORMAL 
CANDY/GUM

1

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATH NORMAL 
UNKNOWN

2

NOT CHOKING NOW CAN TALK/CRY, ALERT/BREATHING LIQUID 
NON TOX

2

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA 45

54

99

1

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA  ASSULT 10

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA ACCESS CONCERN/DIFFIC 2

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 59

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA PUBLIC PLACE ST/PRK 
GARAGE/STORE

1

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA ROUTINE RESPONSE REQUESTED 2

NOT DANGEROUS BODY AREA SEXUAL ASSULT 2

NOT DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 10

NOT DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 24

NOT SEIZING NOW   BREATHING VERIFIED SEIZ DISORDER 
UNKNOWN

9

NUMBNESS NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T HOURS) 1

OBJECT STUCK (NOSE, EAR, VAGINA, RECTUM, PENIS) 3

OBVIOUS DEATH GUNSHOT 1

OBVIOUS DEATH SELF-INFLICTED GSW INTENTIONAL 3

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE COLD AND STIFF IN A WARM 
ENV

19

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE DECOMPOSITION 5

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE INCINERATION 1

OBVIOUS DEATH UNQUESTIONABLE NON-RECENT DEATH 4



OCEANIC WATER RESCUE 3

OCEANIC WATER RESCUE MULTI PERSON RESCUE 3

ODOR OF SMOKE 3

OTHER 41

OTHER PAIN (NON-OMEGA-LEVEL) 6

OTHER SITUATION 1

OUTSIDE LIGHTING STRIKE 2

OUTSIDE ODOR OTHER/UNKNOWN SOURCE ODOR ONLY 1

OUTSIDE TANK > 5 GAL/20 LITERS 1

OUTSIDE TANK ≤ 5 GALLONS/20 LITERS 2

OVERDOSE (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) INTENTIONAL 6

OVERDOSE (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) VIOLENT OR 
COMBATIVE

2

OVERDOSE WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS 5

PINNED TRAPPED VICTIM 14

PINNED TRAPPED VICTIM MULTI VEH 14

POISON CONTROL REQUEST FOR RESPONSE 2

POISONING (WITHOUT PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) ACCIDENTAL 2

POSS ACUTE HEART PROB/MI(HEART 
ATTACK)TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY

8

POSS DANGER BODY AREA ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 97

POSS DANGER BODY AREA PUB PL ST/PRK GARAGE/STORE 1

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS BODY AREA 66

40

47

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS BODY AREA ASSULT 28

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 5

POSSIBLY DANGEROUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 14

PREGNANCY 1

PUB ASSIST NO INJ NO PRIORITY SYMPS ACCESS 
CONCERN/DIFFIC

1

PUB ASSIST NO INJ NO PRIORITY SYMPS ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 1

REPORTED EXCITED DELIRIUM 5

RESIDENTIAL CARBON DIOXIDE 1

RESIDENTIAL CARBON MONOXIDE 3

RESIDENTIAL GENERAL/FIRE 16



RESIDENTIAL KEYPAD MANUAL 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE 4

2

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE CARBON MONOXIDE 2

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE ELECTRICAL PROBLEM 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE GENERAL FIRE 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE ODOR OF SMOKE 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE SMOKE DETECTOR 6

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE TRAPPED PERSON 1

RESIDENTIAL MULTIPLE UNKNOWN 3

RESIDENTIAL OTHER 4

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE 1

4

6

15

RESIDENTIAL SINGLE ODOR OF SMOKE 5

RESIDENTIAL SMOKE DETECTOR 43

RESIDENTIAL UNKNOWN 2

SEIZURE 6

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE 5

1

1

2

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE ASSULT 1

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE GUNSHOT 1

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE MEDICAL 11

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE ON THE GROUND/FLOOR 8

SERIOUS HEMORRHAGE TRAUMA 13

SERIOUS ILLNESS 39

SERIOUS ILLNESS LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

SERVICE CALL 8

3

SERVICE CALL WITH MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 3

SEVERE PAIN TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 26

SHOCK TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 2



SICKLE CELL CRISIS/THALASSEMIA 2

SIGNIFICANT HEMORRHAGE TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 8

SINKING VEHICLE NO PEOPLE REPORTED INSIDE 1

SINKING VEHICLE PEOPLE INSIDE 3

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 10

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE OTHER 1

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE UNKNOWN 2

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE, STRUCTURES THREAT SINGLE INJ 
PERSON

1

SMALL BRUSH/GRASS FIRE, STRUCTURES THREATENED 3

SMALL NON-DWELLING BUILDING/STRUCTURE 1

1

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE 13

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE BUILDINGS NON RESIDENTIAL 1

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE OTHER 7

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE RESIDENTIAL 2

SMALL OUTSIDE FIRE UNKNOWN 4

SMALL WILDLAND FIRE 2

SNAKEBITE 2

SPECIAL EVENT 14

SPIDER BITE 5

STANDING, SITTING, MOVING, OR TALKING 65

STEMI (NO PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 20

STROKE 3

STROKE (NO PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 3

STROKE HISTORY CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HOURS) 1

STROKE HISTORY LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS STARTED 1

STROKE HISTORY NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(UNK HRS) 1

STROKE HISTORY PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

STROKE HISTORY STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T HRS) 1

STROKE HISTORY UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS STARTED 1

SUBSTATION/DISTRIBUTION STATION 1

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDI CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

2

SUD LOSS BALANCE/COORDI PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (UNK 
HRS)

1



SUD PARAL/FAC DROOP 1SIDE NOT ALERT NO TEST EVID 
STROKE≥T HR

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE LESS THAN "T"HR SINCE SYMPS 
START

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE PART EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUD PARAL/FACE DROOP 1SIDE UNK WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN GREAT THAN"T"HOUR SINCE SYMP 
START

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN LESS THAN"T"HOURS SINCE SYMP 
START

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN NO TEST EVID OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

1

SUDDEN ONSET SEVERE PAIN NO TEST EVID OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

3

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (≥ T 
HOURS)

3

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

4

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE
(UNK HRS)

1

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS STRONG EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

2

SUDDEN SPEECH PROBLEMS UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

3

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE CLEAR EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HOURS)

3

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE GREATER THAN"T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
START

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE LESS THAN "T"HRS SINCE SYMPS 
STARTED

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE NO TEST EVIDENCE OF STROKE(UNK 
HRS)

1

SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE PARTIAL EVIDENCE OF STROKE (< T 
HRS)

1



SUDDEN WEAK/NUMB 1SIDE UNKNOWN WHEN THE SYMPTOMS 
STARTED

1

SUICIDAL NOT THREATENING AND ALERT 5

SUICIDAL NOT THREATENING AND ALERT VIOLENT 3

SUPERFICIAL INJURIES 1

SURF RESCUE 4

SUSPECTED AORTIC ANEURYSM (TEARING/RIPPING PAIN) ≥ 50 1

SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 2

TASERED 2

TESTICLE OR GROIN PAIN (MALE) 1

THREATENING SUICIDE 29

THREATENING SUICIDE BOTH VIOLENT AND WEAPONS 7

THREATENING SUICIDE THREATENING SELF-IMMOLATION 2

THREATENING SUICIDE VIOLENT 20

THREATENING SUICIDE WEAPONS 8

TOOTHACHE (WITHOUT JAW PAIN) 4

TRANSFORMER OUTSIDE WIRE OR POLE 2

TRANSPORTATION ONLY 1

TRAUMA (NO PRIORITY SYMPTOMS) TRANSFER/INTERFACILITY 2

UNCERTAIN BREATHING 8

UNCONSCIOUS 17

3

2

15

UNCONSCIOUS – ABNORMAL BREATHING 58

UNCONSCIOUS – AGONAL/INEFFECTIVE BREATHING 46

UNCONSCIOUS – EFFECTIVE BREATHING 72

UNCONSCIOUS ACCIDENTAL 13

UNCONSCIOUS ASSULT 1

UNCONSCIOUS INTENTIONAL 16

UNCONSCIOUS INTENTIONAL AND FENTANYL 2

UNCONSCIOUS LIGHTS/SIREN RESPONSE REQUESTED 1

UNCONSCIOUS MEDICAL 2

UNCONSCIOUS TRAUMA 1

UNCONTAINED SMALL SPILL OUTSIDE 2



UNDERWATER (DOMESTIC RESCUE) 1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODE NOT APPLIC UNK WHEN THE SYMP START 1

UNK STAT/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE SEXUAL ASSULT 1

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODE NOT APPLICABLE ACCESS 
CONCERN/DIFFIC

2

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODE NOT APPLICABLE ON THE 
GROUND/FLOOR

38

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPL FIREWORKS 1

UNK STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE STAB 1

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 76

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE FIRE 1

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE MULTI VEH 81

UNK/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE MULTI VEH AND FIRE 1

UNKNOWN BUILDING/STRUCTURE TYPE 1

1

UNKNOWN SITUATION CARBON MONOXIDE 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION GENERAL FIRE 7

UNKNOWN SITUATION INV COASTAL 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INV INLAND 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION 5

2

1

10

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION OTHER 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION UNKNOWN 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION VEHICLE 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION INVESTIGATION/UNKNOWN BUILDING TYPE 2

UNKNOWN SITUATION PULL STATION 3

UNKNOWN SITUATION SMOKE DETECTOR 5

UNKNOWN SITUATION UNKNOWN 1

UNKNOWN SITUATION WATERFLOW/ SPRINKLER 1

UNKNOWN STATUS (MEDICAL) 25

UNKNOWN STATUS TRAUMA 7

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPL BOTH VIOLENT AND 
WEAPONS

2



UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 16

6

1

3

20

18

4

44

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE ACCIDENTAL 5

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE ASSULT 20

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE HEAT 
EXPOSURE

8

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE INTENTIONAL 13

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE VIOLENT 9

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE 
VIOLENT/COMBATIVE

3

UNKNOWN STATUS/OTHER CODES NOT APPLICABLE WEAPONS 1

UNKNOWN/OTHER SITUATION INVESTIGATION 1

UNWELL/ILL 40

VEH BLOCKING TRAFFIC NO INJ/HAZ MULTI VEH 1

VEHICLE FIRE 18

VEHICLE FIRE EXTINGUISHED 1

VEHICLE FIRE W/ THREATENED BUILDING/STRUCTURE 1

VEHICLE VS. BUILDING 2

VEHICLE VS. PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE 24

VEHICLE VS. PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE MULTI VEH 1

VOMITING 11

WATER PROBLEM 4

WATER PROBLEM WITH ELECTRICAL HAZARD 1

WATERCRAFT WELFARE CHECK COASTAL 1

WATERCRAFT WELFARE CHECK OCEANIC 1

WELFARE CHECK 2

WIRES DOWN WITH SMOKE/ARCING UNKNOWN 1

WIRES DOWN WITHOUT SMOKE OR ARCING 6



WOUND INFECTED (FOCAL OR SURFACE) 1

Total 6355



REPORTING PERIOD MONTH: CALENDAR YEAR 2020

INTAKES

TYPE DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D

Owner Surrender 107 483 134 427 0 46 241 956

Return 1 35 1 9 0 0 2 44

Seized/Custody 8 89 0 7 0 0 8 96

Service 0 18 0 0 2 2 2 20

Stray 144 669 158 832 2 15 304 1516

Transfer In 0 23 0 3 0 0 0 26

TOTAL 260 1317 293 1278 4 63 557 2658

OUTCOME

Type DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D

Missing/Died/DOA 1 8 2 15 0 5 3 28

Adoption 0 233 1 89 1 44 2 366

Euthanasia 25 167 181 755 1 2 207 924

Return to Owner 31 211 4 21 2 3 37 235

Service Out 0 21 0 27 0 0 0 48

Transfer Out 200 740 95 369 1 7 296 1116

TOTAL 257 1380 283 1276 5 61 545 2717

CLINIC

DOGS CATS TOTAL

Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D Month Y-T-D

Vaccination & Microchip 

Clinic 0 0 0 0

Spay/Neuter Clinic 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0

EVENTS

Next Vaccination Clinic: POSTPONED Public Spay Neuter Program POSTPONED

Euthanasia Review

Dogs Cats

Aggressive/Feral 0 37

Behavioral 9 0

Distemper/URI 0 111

Geriatric 2 0

Heartworms/FIV/FELV 0 0

Medical Treatable 0 4

Medical Non- treat 3 28

Owner Request 11 1

25 181

July

Identification is your pet's ticket home!



 

 
 
 
 

Public Safety Committee Meeting Report July 2020 
 
 

Project Update 

Project / Initiative Status Status Description 

 
Community Rating System (CRS) 

 
Ongoing 

The Annual Recertification package was submitted in July as required.  
On July 23, 2020, we received notification that all the mandatory 
documentation was found to be in order and we retained our rating.     
The CRS team will continue with current activities and required 
documentation while looking toward the Cycle Verification that should 
be scheduled in early 2021. One subgroup of the CRS Team that 
includes representation from the community, is focusing on providing 
public information and education regarding mitigation steps to protect 
against flooding.  

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Closed 
HMGP grant awards for Disaster 4241 (October 2015 Flood) for Horry 
County are currently closed out pending any future budget adjustments.  

New EOC/EMD/E-911 Facility Ongoing 
Project is in final plans review for compliance with local regulations then 
the final construction documents will be competed.  COVID 19 is 
causing some delays with this stage of the project.    

Public Outreach Ongoing 

EMD’s public outreach has been forced to rethinking public education 
and messaging as a result of the Covid-19 virus. We are utilizing more 
virtual platforms to promote preparedness messaging and information. 
The department’s social media pages are being used heavily to promote 
awareness and education in the community.  



Public Safety Committee Report 
July 2020 

Page | 2 
 

 

Special Event Permits Ongoing 

2 SEP applications are in the review process at this time. 
25 SEP applications have been approved since January 2020. 
0 batch plant SEP applications have been approved YTD. 
No film permit applications have been submitted YTD. 

Training and Exercises Ongoing 

All training and exercises have been cancelled due to the Covid-19 
Pandemic. Brunswick Nuclear Power Plant Task Force Full Scale 
Exercise in July has been postponed until December, meetings and 
trainings have been postponed as well. We are continuing to work on 
Covid-19 AAR.  We continue to monitor for resource requests and any 
other Covid-19 issues.  

Volunteer Organizations Assisting in 
Disasters (VOAD) /Long Term 

Recovery (LTRG) 
Ongoing 

During the COVID pandemic, the VOAD continues to meet virtually on 
a regular basis to assess unmet needs, share assets and provide 
situational awareness.  The VOAD groups are operating differently in 
the COVID environment, but still providing services to the community 
and prepared to provide disaster assistance as needed.  The VOAD is 
ready to assist as needed with any concerns following Hurricane Isaias.  

 
 
 
 



Save Time-Save Lives-Dial 9-1-1 

 

 

E9-1-1 Monthly Report 
July 2020 

 
 

Telephone Call Counts 
 

 July  2020 FY20 YTD 

9-1-1 Calls Received 30,141 30,141 

10 Digit Calls Received 17,218 17,218 

      Total Incoming Calls 47,327 47,327 

Outgoing Calls Made 12,246 12,246 

Text to 9-1-1 53 53 

NCIC Transactions 36,100 36,100 

Wireless % of 9-1-1 85% 85% 

Radio Transactions  569,738 569,738 

  
 
 
CAD Incidents Created 
 

Agency July  2020 FY20 YTD 

Atlantic Beach Police Dept. 376 376 

Aynor Police Dept. 364 364 

Briarcliffe Acres Police Dept. 58 58 

Conway Fire Rescue 298 298 

Conway Police Dept. 1,738 1,738 

DEU 6 6 

Horry County Fire Rescue            6,135 6,135 

Horry County Police Dept. 12,006 12,006 

Horry County Sheriff’s Office 832 832 

Loris Fire Rescue 137 137 

Loris Police Dept. 826 826 

Surfside Fire Rescue 138 138 

Total 22,914 22,914 

 



TYPE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL

Criminal Warrants Received 179 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 179

Criminal Warrants Served 162 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 162

Criminal Warrants UTL 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

FC Warrants Received 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

FC Warrants Served 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

FC Warrants UTL 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Civil Received 880 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 880

Civl Served 746 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 746

Civil UTL 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47

Mental Health Received 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Mental Health Served 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Mental Health UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FC Papers Received 151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 151

FC Papers Served 130 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130

FC Papers UTL 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27

Writs/Orders Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Writs/Orders Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Writs/Orders UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Calls For Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Incident Reports 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32

Escorts 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38

Extradition 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

DSS Record Checks 664 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 664

SC Highway Patrol Accidents 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Other Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Assist Other Agency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Horry County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report For FY 2020-2021

Field Operations



TYPE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL

FOIA Request 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Press Release 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Community Events/Outreach 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Media Request/Contacts 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Media Interviews 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Metal Permits Issued 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53

Alcohol Permits Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Metal Permits Renewed 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58

Executions Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Execution Sales 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Judicial Sale Postings 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136

Judicial Sales 116 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116

Money Collected Judgments 40766.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40766.8

Sheriff's Commision Collected 1245.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1245.5

Sex Offenders Active 595 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 595

Sex Offenders Inactive 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60

New Sex Offender Registrations 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Annual Sex Offender Registrations 225 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 225

Sex Offender Verifications 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89

Sex Offender Warrants Issued 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CJIS Verifications 231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231

Drone Deployments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

K9 Jail Searches 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

K9 Deployments 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

K9 Assist other Agency 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Federal Cases/Joint Task Force 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ICAC Cases Assigned 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

ICAC Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ICAC Search Warrants 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46

ICAC Arrest 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Task Force Cases Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Search Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Arrest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Cases Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Search Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Arrest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training Classes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Horry County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report For FY 2020-2021

Special Operations / Administration



TYPE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL

Secuirty Scans 8358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8358

Secuirty Desk Team 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

COVID 19 Atrium Check 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Fingerprinting 180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180

Meetings / Hearings Covered 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Deputies in Courts 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Community Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Roll Call 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Criminal Court 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Civil Court 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Family Court 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

Master in Equity Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Transfer Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Drug Court 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DSS Child Support 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Zoning Meeting 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Council Meeting 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Truancy Meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mock Trials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Initial Appearance 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Domestic Violence Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Probate Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

MB Mag. Court 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Conway Mag. Court 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

Juror Transport 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Juror Food Pick Up 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Courtroom Secuirty Check 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28

Juv. Initial Appearance 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Emergency Meetings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Jury 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Civil Paper Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Crimianl Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FC Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Horry County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report For FY 2020-2021

Judicial Security Division



TYPE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL

Criminal Warrants Received 179 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 179

Criminal Warrants Served 162 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 162

Criminal Warrants UTL 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

FC Warrants Received 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

FC Warrants Served 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

FC Warrants UTL 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Civil Received 880 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 880

Civl Served 746 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 746

Civil UTL 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47

Mental Health Received 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Mental Health Served 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

Mental Health UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FC Papers Received 151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 151

FC Papers Served 130 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130

FC Papers UTL 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27

Writs/Orders Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Writs/Orders Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Writs/Orders UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Calls For Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Incident Reports 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32

Escorts 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38

Extradition 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

DSS Record Checks 664 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 664

SC Highway Patrol Accidents 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Other Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Served 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other UTL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Assist Other Agency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FOIA Request 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Press Release 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Community Events/Outreach 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Media Request/Contacts 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Media Interviews 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Metal Permits Issued 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53

Alcohol Permits Issued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Metal Permits Renewed 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58

Executions Received 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Execution Sales 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Judicial Sale Postings 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136

Judicial Sales 116 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116

Horry County Sheriff's Office
Monthly Report For FY 2020-2021

Department Totals



Money Collected Judgments 40766.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40766.8

Sheriff's Commision Collected 1245.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1245.5

Sex Offenders Active 595 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 595

Sex Offenders Inactive 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60

New Sex Offender Registrations 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Annual Sex Offender Registrations 225 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 225

Sex Offender Verifications 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89

Sex Offender Warrants Issued 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CJIS Verifications 231 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 231

Drone Deployments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

K9 Jail Searches 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

K9 Deployments 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

K9 Assist other Agency 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Federal Cases/Joint Task Force 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ICAC Cases Assigned 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

ICAC Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ICAC Search Warrants 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46

ICAC Arrest 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Task Force Cases Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Search Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Force Arrest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Cases Assigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Arrest Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Search Warrants 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DEU Arrest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training Classes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Security Scans 8358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8358

Secuirty Desk Team 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

COVID 19 Atrium Check 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Fingerprinting 180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 180

Meetings / Hearings Covered 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Deputies in Courts 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Community Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Roll Call 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Criminal Court 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Civil Court 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Family Court 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

Master in Equity Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Transfer Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Drug Court 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

DSS Child Support 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Zoning Meeting 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Council Meeting 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1



Truancy Meeting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mock Trials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Initial Appearance 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Domestic Violence Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Probate Court 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

MB Mag. Court 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Conway Mag. Court 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

Juror Transport 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Juror Food Pick Up 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Courtroom Secuirty Check 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28

Juv. Initial Appearance 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Emergency Meetings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Jury 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Civil Paper Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Crimianl Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FC Warrant Pickup 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

JUDICIAL SECURITY

FIELD OPERATIONS

SPECIAL OPS. / ADMIN.
















	PSCM August 11  2020 Agenda
	PSCM August 11 2020 Minutes
	PSCM August 11 2020 Lafayette Park HOA Fireworks Prohibited Zone Request
	PSCM August 11 2020 License Plate Reader Memo Decision Memorandum LPR Transfer - 2020-02-11
	PSCM August 11 2020 LPR Funding Resolution - 2020-02-11
	PSCM August 11 2020 Resolution - Special US Attorney
	PSCM August 11 2020 Police 1 CouncilDistricts_CFS_July2020
	PSCM August 11 2020 Police 2 Precincts_CFS_July2020
	PSCM August 11 2020 Police 3 whole county CFS july 2020
	Sheet1

	PSCM August 11 2020 Fire 1 Incidents Date Range Fire-Medical Grouping Detail Type Name
	PSCM August 11 2020 Fire 2 Counts by Council Dist July 2020
	PSCM August 11 2020 Fire 3 Incidents Date Council Month
	PSCM August 11 2020 ACC CY2020 July
	PSCM August 11 2020 EMD _07 July PS Committee Report
	PSCM August 11 2020 911 Jul20E911
	PSCM August 11 2020 Sheriff's Office FY 2020-2021 HCSO Monthly Report
	PSCM August 11 2020 Detention



